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RECEIVED FFB 2 ! 2014 / 

Louisiana Auctioneer Licensing Board 
11736 Newcastle Ave. , 
Bldg. 2, Suite C, 
Baton Rouge, LA 70816 

Re: Consumer Complaint filed by Rev. Freddie Lee Phillips, Jr. 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Attached, please find an inquiry recently received by the Office of the Attorney General. 
Because it appears to fall within the purview of your agency, it is forwarded for 
di~position as you deem appropriate. The consumer has been notified of this referral. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Enclosure 
CC: FREDDIE LEE PHILLIPS 
8055 HANKS DRJVE 
BATON ROUGE, LA 70812 

Very tmly yours, 

JAMES D. "BUDDY" CALDWELL 
Attorney General 

Consumer Protection Division 


